Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock
Subject: Re: [External] Re: Airbus Federal #001 Closure Request 8/9/16
Attachments: IMG_0468.JPG; IMG_0474.JPG

Rebecca,

| went out to the location today. The containment is good. The pasture does not look as if it had been impacted by a
release. There is a light crust on the ground from the PW but vegetation is not impacted. No visible chlorides.

BLM will close this event. Thank you for your patience.

Henryetta Price
Environmental Protection Specialist

Bureau Of Land Management

Hprice@blm.gov
Phone 575-234-5951
Cell 575-706-2780

Fax 575-234-5927

On Mon, Feb 12, 2018 at 10:32 AM, Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> wrote:

Ladies,

Just to give you a status update with where OCD District Il is at on responses... We are just now looking at work plans
that were sent in back in December 2017 and haven’t been able to get to look at any closures since ones sent in around
late October 2017. Sorry for the delay but we are doing our very best. Hopefully we will get to stuff like this sometime
in the near future.

If at any time this seems like an issue you all would like to look further into please contact OCD Santa Fe and ask for
either Allison Marks or Heather Riley or Ken McQueen. Unfortunately since more people are desperately needed for
OCD Environmental teams in both D1 and D2 we will continue to do the best we can with what we have; with
continued hope, that perhaps, some sort of change may eventually occur within our agency.

Thank you,



Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist

OCD - Artesia District Il
811S. 1% Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 9:49 AM

To: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>;
Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <slhitchcock@talonlpe.com>

Subject: RE: [External] Re: Airbus Federal #001 Closure Request 8/9/16

No ma’am | haven’t received a replay.

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443

Cell: 432-556-5130



rhaskell@concho.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Price, Henryetta [mailto:hprice@blm.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Rebecca Haskell

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock
Subject: [External] Re: Airbus Federal #001 Closure Request 8/9/16

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Good Morning Rebecca,

Just following up on the location above. Has NMOCD approved this closure?

| have not been to this location and will try to make it out there this week.

Henryetta Price

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau Of Land Management
Hprice@blm.gov

Phone 575-234-5951

Cell 575-706-2780
Fax 575-234-5927



On Fri, Jan 19, 2018 at 5:47 PM, Tucker, Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> wrote:

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Shotty T Tucken

Environmental Protection Specialist

0O&G Spill/Release Coordinator

Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St

Carlsbad, NM 88220

575.234.5905 - Direct
575.361.0084 - Cellular

575.234.6235 - Emergency Spill Number

stucker@blm.gov

The BLM acceptance/approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the
environment or if the location fails to reclaim properly. In such an event that the location does not revegetate, or future issues
with contaminants are encountered, the operator will be asked to address the issues until the contaminant issues are fully
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mitigated and the location is successfully reclaimed. In addition, BLM approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility
for compliance with any other federal, state or local laws/regulations.

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Date: Mon, Dec 11, 2017 at 1:40 PM

Subject: Airbus Federal #001 Closure Request 8/9/16

To: "Mike Bratcher (Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us)" <Mike.Bratcher@state.nm.us>, "stucker@blm.gov"
<stucker@blm.gov>

Cc: "Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD" <Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>, Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>, Sheldon
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>, Christopher Gray <CGray@concho.com>, Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>, Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>

Mr. Bratcher / Ms. Tucker,

Attached is a Closure Request for the Airbus Federal #001 from August 9, 2016 for your review. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443

Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com




CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an
authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying
of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this
email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further,
any contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to management’s
final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic correspondence, executed by an
authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.



